
















From: Katrina Demulling
To: Martin, Jason
Subject: Case 22.129, 83 Olney Street, Utility Building, 1970 (College Hill) - fencing
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 8:50:33 AM
Attachments: Hope Reservoir Pumping Station between 1875 to 1926.png

Sanborn Map Providence Rhode Island vol 2 Copyright 1900 page 134.png
Hope Reservoir and Pump Station Postcard.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Jason, 

I will do my best to attend Monday's meeting virtually. Below are my written remarks 

against 83 Olney Street's proposed historically inappropriate fence design. Please confirm 

receipt. 

I own and reside at 266-268 Brown Street, Providence, RI 02906, a College Hill Historic 

District home built circa 1898-1900, which is included on the National Register of Historic 

Places. Underneath its current 1950s shingles, is the original Queen Anne wood exterior 

that I look forward to one day restoring to its original beauty. 

My property abuts 83 Olney Street.

83 Olney’s Proposed Fence Design is Not Historically Appropriate:
I am not keen on a fence at all alongside my shared border, but if there is a fence, it should 

not be chain link style. A chain link fence is completely inappropriate for this area. 
Such a fence is not in keeping with this historic neighborhood. 

A metal fence imitating a wrought iron vertical bar aesthetic is appropriate for this area. 

According to the Providence Historic District Commission’s (PHDC) Standards and 

Guidelines, adopted in 1994 and amended in 1997, “Fences are often character-defining 

features and should be treated sensitively. It is important that the fence design harmonize 

with the character of the historic structure and the surrounding district.” “Fences on 

common property lines can have a negative impact on neighboring properties” 

(https://www.providenceri.gov/wp-content/uploads/2017/05/Planning-

PHDC_StandardsGuidelines2.pdf)

A chain link fence does not harmonize with the historic character of the surrounding 
neighborhood. 83 Olney Street shares boundary lines with 3 historic homes that date to 
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the late 1800s/early 1900s. Chain link is easily vandalized and damaged, which will further 

erode it’s aesthetics. 

PHDC’s Standards and Guidelines, Illustration 9 states “Woven wire (chain link) is 

“inappropriate for any yard.” I am surprised it’s even being considered as an option for this 

College Hill Historic District property. 

83 Olney Street was previously a wagon works, casket maker, and blacksmiths shop. It is 

currently a simple brick structure which contains the substation equipment, obscured by 

landscaping. Olney Street is an important thoroughfare and marks the northern border for 

the College Hill Historic District. The College Hill Historic District  “contains the most 

distinguished historic architecture in the city” (https://www.providenceri.gov/planning/phdc-

lhd-info/). The past 20-years has seen many of the historic houses along Brown, Hidden 

Street, and Olney Street undergo exterior restoration efforts. 

This is not a place for newly built chain link style fencing. 

From 1875 - 1938, the lot across the street that is now Hope High School, was occupied by 

the Hope Reservoir and Pumping Station. A picture dated from some time between 1875 to 

1926 shows the original fence, which appears to be wrought iron pickets. 

The majority of the houses in this neighborhood date to a similar time period that the Hope 

Reservoir Pumping Station was in service. Attached is the circa 1899-1900 map showing 

my house and 83 Olney Street. 
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In this early 1900s postcard, you can actually see my house and 44 Hidden Street behind 

the Hope Reservoir. 

A style imitating or reflective of the Hope Reservoir Pumping Station’s wrought iron 
fence is appropriate for this area, not chain link. 

The nearby existing chain link fence in this area of the historic neighborhood dates to an 

era when historic design standards were not enforced strictly or ensconced to protect the 

character of the neighborhood.

The fact that the City of Providence 40+ years ago put up a prison-yard style tall chain link 

fence topped with barbed wire should not be used as a reason to justify NEW chain link 

fence in this historic neighborhood. The school’s fence, about 20 feet tall, topped with 



barbed wire, is not allowed according to current Zoning Ordinances. I expect that when the 

Providence School Dept is able to remove their dilapidated fence, they will replace it with 

something more historically appropriate. 

Wendy Nilsson, head of the Providence Parks Department has recently expressed during 

several public meetings that the Parks Department intends to replace their section of chain 

link fence that’s further along Brown Street with historically appropriate fencing consistent 

with the newer fence they’ve put in at other Providence Parks. 

83 Olney’s Proposed Fence Placement is Problematic:
I am concerned about the placement of this fence. 
I laud the foresight that RI Energy put into setting back the fence from the street line to help 

obscure it. Due to the need for access gates, however, it will still be readily visible from 

Olney Street and Brown Street. Its design aesthetic, therefore, is very important. 

I am concerned about the placement of the fence along the border with 44 Hidden Street 

and my property. 83 Olney Street is currently lined with tall conifers. It is proposed to go 

alongside this tree line. 

It will harm the health of the trees of 83 Olney St along this property line. 

Four plus of their trees that go along our property line are already in very poor health. They 

only have leaves on a few lower branches and are completely dead on top. Their proposal 

intends to put the fence alongside these trees, necessitating cutting back the bottom 6-7+ 

feet of branches. This cutting is likely to kill several of these trees. 

It will create an area of their property that would require trespassing on to my 
property to maintain. 
Close to the eastern side of our shared boundary line, there are a cluster of mature trees. 

Where they propose to place the fence, it is impossible to walk through the boundary line or 

to the north of it to stay on their property to maintain the area not fenced in. They will either 

have to trespass on my property to maintain a portion of their lot or they will leave a section 

of their lot unmaintained. 

This fence placement will exacerbate their lot’s current rat problem. 

The backside of 44 Hidden Street has a retaining wall. 83 Olney Street sits about 6’ below 



that. 83 Olney Streets lot area underneath their trees has been a neglected problem area 

for over 4.5 years. I’ve raised concerns first to National Grid and now to RI Energy about 

the “rat hotel” created by the accumulated construction debris combined with fallen 

branches, leaf litter, and trash that blows in. 

The cinder blocks and rotting plywood have been there for at least 4.5 years. The blue tarp 

and other loose trash has blown in over past few months. 

The placement of this fence would wall this problem area out of 83 Olney’s lot. While still a 

problem emanating from their lot, due to a 6’ fence, they will no longer be able to address it 

from their property and will trespass through my property to access this area. Or - more 

likely - they will ignore it, thus exacerbating a documented ongoing known issue. 

 
A historically appropriate vertical bar design would allow easier access to clean trash and 

tree litter that falls outside the fence line within their lot. 

Thank you.

Katrina Demulling
Owner, 266 268 Brown Street, Providence, RI 
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opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Jason,
I wanted to make you aware that I oppose this fence being built. I am the property owner at
44/46 Hidden Street and would likely be impacted by this more than any other neighboring
party. This fence would greatly diminish the aesthetic value of the area, including the true line,
and create what I would deem as an "eye sore." A chain link fence would not serve any
redeemable purpose other than to mark, in an unsightly manner, where one property begins,
and another one ends. This fence would also create a gap between itself and the retaining wall
that borders my property line, that would be a magnet for garbage, debree, and rodents.
This is a nice neighborhood that has improved over the past few years. This fence would be a
step in the wrong direction and would seem to go against all the ideals that the Historic
District Commission so ardently tries to preserve in the College Hill area.

Thank You,
Lonn Greenberg
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